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April 7, 1993

Elena Piazzisi Re: MEIDINGER, Donald

Keenan & Associates Date of Injury: 09/04/90
Sr. Claims Examiner Claim #6938-91-G003

392D Connors Court Our File #

Chico, CA_ 95926 .

Dear Ms. Plazzisi:

This letter is in regards to yvour inguiry of Donald Meidinger
dated March 10, 1993,

I have reviewed Dr. Weston's report in which he states that the
patient should be limited in running and jumping. He felt there were
no limitations in regards to walking or doing activities with the
Mosquito Abatement District. I agree with this evaluation. I do not
feel that this in any way limits the patient from doing his occupa-

tion.
i,
1f there are any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,
Darr; W. aKitjéi ’ M.D.
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